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Dear Me:

In order to celebrate the 5% anniversary of the introduction of Effexor, a
supplement to Depression and Anxiety will be published. The purpose of this
letter is to invite you to write an article for this special issue entitled “The Role of
Serotonergic and Noradrenergic Systems in the Pathophysnology of .

Emory University School of MediciByepression and Anxiety Disorders”. This article should be no more than twelve
printed pages in length including references, figures and tables. Because we are on
a tight time schedule, the papers must be completed and sent to me by April 15,
2000 in order to ensure an August, 2000 publication date.

We shall provide you with an honorarium of $3,000 for this effort. You will
receive this honorarium after the galley proofs have been returned to the publisher.
We are enclosing with this letter a copy of the tentative Table of Contents.

Please respond by return mail or fax as soon as possible as to your willingness to
accept this task. We would expect this issue to be widely disseminated.

If I can provide you with further information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Charles B. Nemeroff, M.D., PhD.

Co-Editor-in-Chief
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